AGENDA ACTION ITEM

DATE: 2025-06-09
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Darryl Johnson, Public Works Director

ITEM TITLE: Action Item — Mountain Valley 2025 Magnesium Chloride Application Contract

Summary:

Mountain Valley Construction was the low bid for the 2025 Magnesium Chloride Application Contract.
MVC will prep and apply magnesium chloride on approximately 30 miles of identified County roads.

Fiscal Impact:

The contract will be paid for work completed. If MVC treats all 30 miles of roads the contract amount would
be $214,110.80

Attachments:

Mountain Valley Construction Agreement
Mountain Valley Construction Bid Response
MgCI2 Bid Summary

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Award the 2025 Magnesium Chloride Application Contract to Mountain Valley Construction for a
not to exceed amount of $214,110.80. Costs to be paid from 233-00-43086.




